

Leslie A Nava, RN

CONTACT Email: lnava4207@gmail.com Phone: (773) 815-6352 Address: 6523 South Knox Ave, Chicago, IL, 60629

RESUME OBJECTIVE

Nurse RN with 2+ years of educational experience providing quality care to a wide variety of patients. Possesses an associates in Nursing, and currently focused on earning a bachelor's . Aiming to leverage my experience and knowledge to effectively fill the nursing position at your hospital.

EXPERIENCE

REGISTERED NURSE AT SYMPHONY OF MIDWAY

03-02-21 - current

Provide direct quality care to residents, administering medications ordered by MD, trach care, G tube care.

- Interact and communicate with residents of all ethnic backgrounds, giving quality medical care and treatment
- Incorporated teamwork to provide competent care
- Provide competent nursing care to different areas of practice including medical surgical, step down units, and skilled nursing practice
- · Managing several responsibilities in a timely manner

ASSISTANT NURSE EDUCATION

CCC Malcolm X College / Chicago, IL / May 2020- August 2020

- Assisted nurses in taking vitals and performing basic care needs
- Collaborated with 4 other nursing staff in maintaining a calm environment in caring for patients
- Supervised the admission of patients in emergency cases and directed the transferring of patients from their locations to the hospital via ambulance
- Commended by supervisors for handling difficult situations involving both patients and their families

Birth Certificate Processor

Mercy Hospital/ Chicago, IL/ August 2014- June 2015

- Developed social skills with patients and staff
- Helped patients feel welcomed in a hospital environment

Recognition

Presidential Scholar and Dean's List throughout my educational career

References

SKILLS

Spanish & English

speaker

Adaptability

Collaboration

Strong Work Ethic

Time Management

Critical Thinking

Great at Handling Pressure

Great Leadership

Self-offering

Compassion

Empathic

Technology Skills

Attention to detail

EDUCATION

CNA

Malcolm X College

Chicago, IL / 2018

ADN NURSING

Malcolm X College

Chicago, IL / 2020

BSN NURSING

WGU, Salt City UT/

2021- current

Certifications

CNA, BLS

Community Service

Chicago Food Depository

Autumn Green LTC

Nursing Supervisor (3rd Fl)

Toya Miles (708) 625-5865 Symphony at Midway rehab center on 4437 S Cicero Ave, Chicago

(RN) Clinical Instructor

Dr. Keea Dunbar RN, MSN, DNP (773) 759-8904 1900 W Jackson Blvd, Chicago, IL, 60612

Email: kdunbar7@ccc.edu

(RN) Clinical Instructor

Nancy Kipnis M5N, RN, CNE (312) 213-5911 1900 W Jackson Blvd, Chicago, IL, 60612 Email: nkipnis@ccc.edu